
From: National Apartment Association <clientsolutions@naahq.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:45 AM 
To: ahenry@comehoometolindy.com <ahenry@comehoometolindy.com>; clientsolutions@naahq.org 
<clientsolutions@naahq.org> 
Cc: Kaitlin Benner <kbenner@comehometolindy.com> 
Subject: Order Confirmation  
  

 

 

NAA Services LLC 
 

Hello Gateway Airport Townhomes,  
Thank you for your order. Below you will find a summary of the order information. 
Order Information  
Your Order #: Order 0574775 
Order Date: 10/27/2022 
Order Total: $480.48 
Billing Contact 
Gateway Airport Townhomes 
Lindy Communities 

 

Order Summary 
  Unit Price Quantity Total Price 

Click & Lease Tier 1 Membership Join for Gateway Airport 
Townhomes 

   

Term: 10/1/2022 through 9/30/2023     

  Membership Products    

  2022 - Apartment Package - New      $155.48 
  2022 - Annual Fee - New      $325.00 
  $480.48 
      

 
Subtotal: $480.48 

Tax: $0.00 
Total: $480.48 

Payment: $480.48 
Balance: $0.00 

 
National Apartment Association 
4300 Wilson Blvd., Suite 800 
Arlington, VA 22203 
703-518-6141 | www.naahq.org 

 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any 
suspicious emails  

mailto:clientsolutions@naahq.org
mailto:ahenry@comehoometolindy.com
mailto:ahenry@comehoometolindy.com
mailto:clientsolutions@naahq.org
mailto:clientsolutions@naahq.org
mailto:kbenner@comehometolindy.com
http://www.naahq.org/

	From: National Apartment Association <clientsolutions@naahq.org> Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:45 AM To: ahenry@comehoometolindy.com <ahenry@comehoometolindy.com>; clientsolutions@naahq.org <clientsolutions@naahq.org> Cc: Kaitlin Benner <kbenner...
	NAA Services LLC
	Order Summary


